# **Orange County County Council Meeting Minutes**

#### 03/27/2018

**Members in attendance**: Sandy Jacobs, Dominique Montes, Lauren Reyes, Aidan Reyes, Sofia Castillo, Maddi Ford, Sheyla Jacobs, Jaz Jacobs, Quinn McCann, Eric Castillo, Liz Broadbent, Tom Weiland, Carrie Mitchell, Jan Tubbiola, Beverly Schreiber, Laura Castillo, Rebecca Russell, Mary Gamboa, Luis Martinez, Jim Mullion, Maryam Handley, Jason Suppes

Call to Order: 7:08 pm

Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Jaz Jacobs

4-H Pledge: Led by Eric Castillo

**Minutes:** for February 28, 2018. A motion to accept the minutes made by Beverly Schreiber, a second made by Aidan Reyes. Motion passed.

## Reports

- > Teen Council update Dominique Montes
  - ♣ Teen council board: President Dominique Montes, Vice President – Lauren Reyes, Secretary – Eric Castillo, Community Service – Bella Vegh
  - ➡ Will have a booth at Imaginology on Saturday from 10-5, their goal is to have 4 people working the booth at all times. They will be breaking it up into 2 hour shifts. Possibly Friday as well around 10am if they are able.
  - ♣ They hope to have seed planting with the materials being provided by Jason from the county office.
  - Will be going over the different cuts of beef and pork and also dog anatomy.
  - Possibly having a bonfire in HB on May 19<sup>th</sup> and also a beach day at Crystal Cove on June 30<sup>th</sup>.
  - ♣ They are planning on going ice skating on April 6<sup>th</sup> at the Anaheim Rinks from 8-10pm.

### Officer Reports

- President Maryam Handley
  - ➡ Will be asking for nominees at the next meeting, we need a Vice Present and possibly a Treasurer.
- Corresponding Secretary Liz Broadbent

- ♣ The Leaders Banquet will be held on May 16<sup>th</sup> at the Fullerton Elks Lodge. They are providing all the food and everything for the event.
- Jason will send out an email to all the clubs to get an accurate list of leaders and years served. Please respond to Liz by April 15<sup>th</sup>.
- Sheyla Jacobs will MC the event

#### Clubs

- > Fountain Valley Cloverdales Maddi Ford
  - We are heading into birthing season for our goat project. On April 21<sup>st</sup> we will be doing goat yoga and will have a booth set up for our club to fundraise.
  - We began planning our end of the year party, it will be a pool party with a Luau theme
- > iFourth Robotics Not in attendance
- Fullerton Feeders, Breeders & Seeders Liz Broadbent
  - ♣ Prepping for Imaginology. On the 3<sup>rd</sup> Friday of each month the kids do community service at the Elks Club by serving dinner.
- > Fullerton Hills Not in attendance
- Jordan Jaguars Jan Tubbiola
  - ♣ We haven't been very active this year but the teacher said she does have all the entries ready to turn in.
- ➤ La Habra Hilltoppers Tom Weiland/Laura Castillo
  - ➡ The club has been really busy with Club presentation day, County Presentation Day, Fashion Revue. Now we are getting ready for Imaginology and the La Habra Citrus Fair
- ➤ Lake Forest Superstars Rebecca Russell
  - We put together a no sew blanket that we will be taking to Imaginology.
  - ♣ They have been planting seeds and painting rocks that they will sell at a fundraiser in Mission Viejo Founders Day
- Mesa Goathill Gogetters Beverly Schreiber
  - Had a parent speaker regarding being a paramedic on Catalina Island.
  - ♣ They are planning an end of the year party and turning in their items for Imaginology
- Orange Acres Backbreakers Carrie Mitchell
  - Had a pygmy goat show last Saturday in Lakeside
  - ➡ Had Vet science and other animal project kids were invited to Stanbridge University to learn about their vet tech program. There were about 8-10 kids that went to that.
  - Went to Wags and Wiggles to learn about calming an anxious dog and also learned some training techniques

- Market goats are coming this week on April 2nd and market pigs are coming the next week.
- Also getting ready for Imaginology
- Orange Villa Buckaroos Luis Martinez
  - ♣ We have 2 entries for Imaginology for the origami project
  - ➡ Will have a guest speaker at their next meeting, an expert on criminology.
  - Have 1 member that applied for summer camp staff and having election for new officers next week.
- Trabuco Trailblazers Mary Gamboa
  - Going to field day, livestock and a lot of entries for Imaginology
- > Tri-Cities 4-H Club Not in attendance
- > Yorba Linda Cloverleaf Jim Mullion
  - ♣ Their design build team is getting ready for competition on April 28<sup>th</sup> and 29<sup>th</sup> which is the build they previously had at Imaginology
  - ♣ The service project the kids are doing now, they are collecting Easter items to give to a local church
  - Livestock sheep and pig members have gotten all their animals, the goat members will be getting their next week
  - They are preparing for Imaginology
- > DSAOC Super Kids Not in attendance

# County 4-H Program Representative – Jason Suppes

➤ The state is standardizing the county ambassador/all star program. There will be a manual and a guide to be release soon. Once he gets it he will share. It will be open to members 14-18 and need to have been enrolled the year previous. There are some requirements regarding activities they have engaged in. They are also looking for adult advisors and they cannot be parents of the kids serving as an ambassador.

# Section and State Reports – Tom Weiland

- Kids who got gold at county presentation day need to register for sectionals by April 9<sup>th</sup>.
- Sectionals will be April 21st at Mt. SAC
- There will be plant science, an entomology contest and a Fashion Revue contest. They will also be making no sew blankets and a modeling workshop.

#### Old Business:

- > Imaginology:
  - ♣ Needs a ring steward for small goats and a rabbit judge
  - ♣ Need building entry judges. Each club needs to send 1 judge per every 3 entries. Judging is on Wednesday, April 11<sup>th</sup> at 6:30pm

## New Business

- Southern Area Field Day
  - ➡ Will be held on April 21<sup>st</sup> at MT. SAC. The state website has a volunteer signup page
- ➤ Fashion Revue Sophie Castillo/Laura Castillo
  - Fashion Revue went well and received compliments on the day
  - ♣ There were 9 county winners that can move on to state
  - Food was good, the venders were happy and people were happy with the vendors
  - ♣ They had vendors this year to try something new so that they could raise money for new ribbons and supplies.
  - ♣ The committee needs more help to continue to make this better next year.
  - ♣ The venue was perfect for the event and well laid out.
- > April County Council meeting is cancelled
- > March Council meeting will be board elections

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40pm

Respectfully Submitted by,

Sandy Jacobs

Secretary